Urbana Welfare Association

MINUTES OFMEETING- MOM NO 05

DATE – 5th. August, 2020 Virtual Meeting 6:00 pm

NO	`		ATTENDANCE		CONTACT	NUMBERANDEMAIL
1	Sujit Bhattacharya	SB	P		9830062917	sujit1449@gmail.com
2	Pradeep Bhatia	PB	Р		9339744212	pradeepbhatia20@gmail.com
3	Avinash Malpani	AM	P		9331000140	hmplaza@gmail.com
4	Tarun Kumar Basu	ТКВ	Р	Jan	9163689662	tkbasu2000@yahoo.com
5	Swaminathan Ramani	SR	Р	U.	9831020601	s.ramani222@gmail.com
6	Mamta Agarwal	MA	P	ATA	9830057410	mamta.agarwal64@gmail.com
7	Ashesh Paul	AP	P		9163975111	asheshpaul@yahoo.com
	Ashis Dutta	AD	Р		9433492934	Ashidatta783@gmail.com
y	Archana Sinha	AS	Р		9163164510	mail2dr.archana@gmail.com
10	Amitava Banerjee	AB	Р		9433218459	amitava.banerjee.1961@gmail.com
11	Anand Saraf	AS	Р	ANT	9830616949	saraf.anand@gmail.com
12	Hemant Raj Lodha	HL	Р	(° , ° ,)	9903569766	hemant@pucoatings.in
13	Kalpajeet Basu Mallik	KBM	Ē		9051044344	ceo@genesiskolkata.in
14	Meelan Gupta	MG	É		+971551894780	Meelan.gupta@gmail.com
15	Neha Tbrewal	NT	P	Witz	9830358660	Nehatibrewal178@gmail.com
16	Prasanta Kumar Sarkar	PS	P	farler	9836013426	prasantpratim@gmail.com
17	Sanjay Doogar	SD	E	- AS	8910850993	sanjay_doogar@yahoo.com
	Sushil Khaitan	SK	Р		9830050116	skhaitan@ashokaworld.com
19	Suvashis Mukherjee	SM	É		+31624150105	msuvashis@yahoo.com
20	Vikram Saha	VS	Р	Va a	9920021076	vikramsaha@gmail.com
21	R. K. Jalan	RKJ	Р		9830402904	rkjalan55@yahoo.co.in
	PRESENT 17, A		1		1	



MINUTES (VIRTUAL) OF MC MEETING HELD ON 05.08 2020

	Details	Action by
No		
1	Opening of the meeting:	
	SB opened the meeting by welcoming all MC meeting.	
	MoM for meeting held on 23RD. July 2020 was placed before the members and approved.	
-	THE OUTD STATUS & ACTION.	
2	HANDOVER STATUS & ACTION:	
	SB opened the discussion stating that ex treasurer is giving wrong statement that he had handed over	
	everything and current MC is delaying the changing of the names in GST portal. The fact is we have	
	offered that - if they sign the bank documents for change of signatories and hand over the accounts	
	and whatever other documents needed, the current PST will sign the Resolution for change of name at	
	GST and hand it to him so that he can get the name changed since, he says it is a simple 30 minutes task	
	which he said is no problem at all.	
	Ex-treasurer of UWA (2019-20) has made it a condition that unless we (new UWA team) change the	
	promoters' names on the GST portal, he will not sign and complete the handover, which includes the	
0	critical part of changing the signatories of the UWA, UUC bank accounts.	
	As decided earlier by MC, the issue of non-cooperation by the ex committee to complete the handing	
	over process should be addressed to Members so that they are aware of the current situation.	
	Accordingly a message was posted in Members group by SR explaining the deadlock of hand over	
	process. It was observed that members were reluctant to express their views. While discussing the	
	same, some of our MC members expressed their views that the message posted is too lengthy and may	
	be one of the reasons, less interesting. Hence suggested that tomorrow another message to be posted	
	in Members group highlighting bullet points so that members could read it at a glance. HL suggested	
	that the message should mention about the additional condition placed by ex-president that unless	
	Bandhan Bank is allowed to install ATM in our complex handing over will not be done.	
		1

 <u>PDATES FROM R&M, SECURITY, SPORTS, SOCIAL SERVICE AND UTSAV:</u> <u>R&M</u> AB informed the members about the progress of 5 important issues which were raised in the meeting with UFM. Appreciated UFM for implementing the most important issue raised by us "Disinfection of all floors in all towers". Schedule for disinfection in all towers were published and TC/residents were informed about this achievement. 		
MC members for their review and comments. SB agreed to it. Enkon agreement decision will be discussed in next MC meeting		
PROPOSAL FROM ENKON FOR DIGITAL ADVERTISING: SB informed members that after initial site visit and discussion with Enkon now contract submitted by them. SB highlighted few important points such as (1) contract period is 5 years which is a concern (2) contract does not mentioned minimum guaranteed revenue. (#) Due to current COVID situation currently revenue may be less but in future good revenue anticipated. HL suggested that since it's a major contract it would be better to circulate the proposed contract to	O r	
the benefit of Urbanites.		
that there are no official commitment from UWA by ex-MC. Although no documents are available to this effect, it was agreed by MC that before finalising the deal UWA will approach Mr. C.S. Ghosh MD of Bandhan Bank presenting the offer received from two banks with an option to accept same terms and condition failing which UWA will go ahead with best offer for		
UWA. AS stated that after extensive verification of existing records of UWA no documents were found wherein it is documented about the deal of installing ATM by Bandhan Bank. Hence it is established		24 - 22 - 24 - 24 - 24 - 24 - 24 - 24 -
submit their offer soon. About controversy over installation of ATM by Bandhan Bank, SB informed the members that it was BNRI who informed SB that an agreement is ready for ATM with Bandhan Bank. Then only this issued	۲	
ATM: SB informed members that negotiation is in progress with ICICI and HDFC bank. Hopefully they will	4	
operational. Moreover, multiple events are knocking the door, which UWA is obliged to conduct. Membership fees, even subscriptions etc will be hampered and it will affect the UWA as a whole. Members unanimously decided that a new bank account in the name of UWA to be opened with HDFC Bank and necessary documentation process to be completed as soon as possible.		
BANKING: SB stated that considering the above situation UWA cannot run without having bank accounts	ω	

to residents like regular HP and blood sugar test, emergency fist aid facilities, oxygen cylinder availability, monthly one time free consultation with specialist. Discussed in details. Few are in the opinion that there may be possibility that by paying amount residents will have high expectation and will demand more and more facilities. Few were having concern about cash collections.

SB mentioned that doctors' running an independent business within the premises needed greater discussion and that this should be done through the UWA. Further any such report must be through the Health Committee headed by AS.

Finally it was resolved that AS will prepare a comprehensive report and circulate to the members for review and comments. Accordingly appropriate decision will be taken by MC.

(B) AM emphasized to move immediately for the registration of society by pressing BNRI to do the needful. AM stated that recently a housing complex in Kolkata got society registration when only less than 20% residents did their property registered. Hence it is not true that 51% registered members should be there to get the society registered.

SB suggested to have a legal opinion on this since BNRI is sticking to their stand that only on completion of property registration of 51% society registration can be done.

(C) PS raised the following points:

- i. During lockdown days there should not be restriction of resident's movements from one tower to another.
- ii. Maids should be allowed to enter the complex during lockdown days.
- Rumour that by December 2020 the CAM charge will be raised to 2.75

St. relary

